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BENESCH, FRIEDLANDER, COPLAN & ARONOFF

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

6 CANT BROAD STREE? OO CTTIZENS BUMLIING casLe "arca”
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(216) 363-4663

Mr. John J. Lentz

Materials Decommissioning Section
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Dear Mr. Lentz:

Enclosed are copies of the materials which I faxed to you this morning.

Sincerely,
£ Likd /1 ; t“’.'f'- A S

James M. Friedman i lo-
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Sept moer 18, 1956

Manager
Savamnah River Operations Gffice

Us. S. Atomic Energy Comaission
P. 0. Box A
Alken, 3outh Carolina

Attention: J. S. Hopkins
Director, Administrative Division

Subject 3 AT-(30~1)-1335
Dear Mr. Hopkinss

At our meeting at Savannah River Operations Office en
September 11, 1956, regarding the close out of the subject contract,
and particularly the disposition of Government owned equipment in
our possession under sald contract, one important item discussed
was decontamination.

Tou will recall it was confirmed that Horizons would
undertake, at the Government's expense, to decentaminate all such
equipnent (as well as all of its own property and premises) caontame
inated as a result of the coantract work, prior to making any dis-
position of Government property. I do not remember, however, if
the Commission indicated whether or not it would inspect the results
of our efforts in order to determine if the equipment could be dis-
posed of in the agreed upon mannar, particularly since some of the
equipment may be transferred to the general public.

I would appreciate 1t very mich 1f you could let me know %’i X
the Government's thoughts in this regard, particularly as we antici atel st
we will be ready to dispose of some Govermment owned equipment in :

..A‘

not too distant future.
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MMz Robert G. McAllen

Vice Preaident
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S . Administrative Division 2 e
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Ple:ue refer 1o your letter of Scptember 25, 1956 to our Mr
Robert G. McAllsn,

We bave dcconuminaud .n of the property an.d t.cumu as .
. a vesult of our contract AT(SO-I)—I.‘”S. We would approcuu,
" baving someone {rom your office come up to Cleveland in the .,
- mear future to make an inspection.and’to inform us ilanr(”'m
~\t£nxthar action is necessary on our pu't to uthfy the roq
xmomolthcﬂc., ‘V?f. : 2 _‘_ o
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